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ANTOUNCEIOE OF MEMPTHG

The May meeting of the Uanadian Railroad Historical Aegocistion will be held
in Room 153, (meen's Hotel, on Vednssday, Mey 10th, 1950 at 8:00 PM. Afser
the interesting talk given Wy Mr. #A.J. Fesgey of ithe G.ML.H. on the subject of
Diesel Locomotives, at the ls=st meeting, it fe poritlcularly aperopriate thai
we shall heve the pleasure of heering a2a address on the subjset "Railuay Hle
eotrificntion and Flectrie Motive Pewer® ‘v Mr. J. D, Sylvester, FElsciricsl
Sngineer;, Canndizn Fational Heilways. I% is heoped that membeys will nplke
overy sffort t¢ attend, and hesr lp, Sylvester's remorks.

TRIP ANSOUNCHMETITS
Membore are advised thot., in accordsuce with the remumpiion of New York Cen-
trel System day train service beiwesn Montreal and Ufice, the socieiy's exe~
ursien to the Grasee River Railroad Corporation et Genifer, Newe York, will
occur on Wednesdsey, May 24th, as previously wlanned. The fare is 31l.25 per
passenger, and includee poseags on the Orasse River BN onZy. |Meals will be
sveilable at the Conifer Imn (which is recommended Ty the WPrip fommitiee) and
advence orders will be laken for them 2% the Hay 10tk meoting. Our trip will
include a vieit over ihe entire wollusy end lunamber mill fseilliies o) Conifen
An egréicle deseribing o wvisit to this syatenm weos publighed in = recent issue
of our bullebtin, Leave Vomireal, §:35 A4, BDSP, irrive Montreal 9¢55 FM, HDST

The Wationel Reilwey Hisborieal Bociety (in Canadn) bas regquested us to snne
ounee that an exenrsion will e opesated over the lines of the Toronio Transe
partation Commission on Sunday, «July Znd, 31950. This trip will include vise
its to four carhouses, and to the Hillerest genernl repoir shop. Fare= §1.00
Thore interested ore adwised 30 coniact M. G.8.4. Lavalles, Cuanzdian Kepress
ensative, WLH.E.S., who will be pleaged to gupply addisional informatian.

ITHES OF DVSREGD

Ag weported to Parliament, the Canndien Watlonzl Railvays' Hew Uquipment Pro-
gran for 1950 includes, among oitker thingi, zn appropriation for sim wmaltiple
unlt gars, fiftesn multiple unit aar irallsts an? three locomotives (N5, 200
202) Zor the lontreal suburban electrification, as well as three LODO-EP diew
gel locomabiveg for the Montreal & Southeryt Counties Heilway,

The weplecement by ftrolley coaches of Hwo additlonsl voutes by the Hontreal
Dramvays Company was reporied rscently. lieil gorvice on route 84 LOCHELAGA
will be digcontinmed on Hay 6th, while Puses will replres trams on route 95
TRONTIENAC -~bout the heginming of Anguet. &z & result of these replacements
the HIC expects to retire the remeining uniés of the 703 series of passenger
carg.

Consdian National Railvays took delivery of 1L500-EP dissel-~glectric engines
9400 and FL0OL on April 25th. These lucomotives ave 0 bs aseigned permanente
1y to the lHontreal - Chicousimi eervice.

The (IR recently received several more dlesel englnes of the 7BO0 sevies, for
Prince Hdward Islsnd. They are being sent direcily to thelr new duties, -
like Nos.7802 and 7803 vhich ware tested in switchinz service 2t Turcet Yard
in Montrenl Tor seversl daye.

Fe Allan Poohey, Hditors
2368 Peaconsfield Avenus,
Montreal, Canada.
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An recount of the oldeet constituent of the
Conedien Iacific HAeiluey Commeny, vhose cen-
tennry in ohaerved in ity 1950

2y 0.8.4, Lavellee,
seerebory.

On ley lst, 1850, Conndels f£ifth stesrwlocomotive onersted zeiluny wos
onened for servieer., This line, the St.lourent & Villege o'Industrie iniluny,
extended fron the villege of Lonorsie, on the Goint Lewrvence lidlver  apnroxine
~tely 40 miles northesst of lUnntrenl, to Villege dl'Indvetrie, twelve nmiles
inland, nucleus of the wresent centre of Joliette, on the LiAssomption Rtiver.
wenty five yerrs before the ovening of the »riluay, the tounsite of Village
¢V Intustrie nmd  been loid out by Borthelary Joliette, descendont of the
ranoyned erxnlorer of the Nispleslonl volley, in whose honoer the nloee wee
rencned in 1856, Jdoliette urs resirmeible for the gstabhlishnent of much work
of -ublic utility in ond ~reund his sestlement, ond his offorts verc crouned
by the comletion of his railury one Immdred yerrs =30, without vhich further
vrograss for Villacge d'Industrie wns Limoesible.
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The Chearser for this erigincl line «<— firet §» wenetrato the Leurentisng -«
uyne srented by the Lesisloture of Cenade Hest sitting o% mabec, on July 26th,
18b7, and york on the rriluay wroccedod forthuith, culoinsting in ite corme
nirtion and omening in iny, 18350. Yomaley treir servier bopan, ~ceorfing to
exicting netgaoper sccounte, on the Gth of lvy, inelwiin: three round trive o
oy for mnasenser rorvice, Dbatiigen the linets terminii. e wils vere of
woody 1038 with strooy ivon, of the seme nnture ng those orlcinelly enployed on

the »nionesr Chrmmleain @ Snint Lovcencn iinil loed.

The notive nover aud rolling stoel wre of especirl interost. Uhisg included
two enines and » number of curs, w1l bowsht Ffrom the Chonplain & 5t.Loae
rence iy, vho hed roplsecd therm with never and loyger enuiment. They inclu-
ded Cannda's first ensine, the much-mublicized "worchester®™, and ites sscond,
the leossor-lmown "Jdagon C. Pierca', e "lsrchester" hee been buili by
stovhenzonts in 1835 to the O-i=~0 wheel armuyseusnt, while the "iierce! wee
a Jorris le=2~0 of the vintnge of 1837. Doth of the engines had been renuilt
in the 1 id-Fortiee by the Chornlnin ¢ 5%. Levrence, who added more vheels to
irmrove their operstion, The enqine “"Jorchaeter! yra rebullt fto the H=Ze0
tyme, vhile the Yrlerce" wep reconditiocned By the ~ddition of a pair of
“riving wvheels behind the firebox, malring it 2 lale0. Toth of the ensines
hae been ghivped 3o Irnorsiz by bort wrior %o the ompening of the line,
sccompanied by the rollings-ctoel, vhich included the Charuwledin & 5%, Lowrence
LRYg firat passenger cersy, buils in Troy, [.¥., 2l o number of firt ears of
locrl menufncture.

¥rom its inecention, the line wis an wndoubicd success. Things vent nlons =0
trell thet in 1860 the Comveny felt it iner-tive €0 durchrse snother engine,
the "Lontrenl!, & Balduin Dw/w-0 of 1847, . fran the hontrerl @ Chernlsin, suce-
eccor of the CEStIRA. It's distinetion ae &«  three~loconotive reilisy ended
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abruptly one eventful day din 1864
vhen the diminmutive "Dorchester®,
pulling a $rein o ghort distence
west of the station st 5%. Thomas,
was demolished by a bholler explos-
ion, This wns the heroic end after
a twenty-eight year career, of Can-
ada's first engines Two decades
later » former's plow turned up the
neme plate of this engine near the
gecene of the 1864 accident and this
plate has been preserved.Thereafter
the "Jagon C. Piered and "Montreal®
provided service on the roilway une
til 1881, when it was acquired by
the Cuebee Montreal Ottaws & Oceid- S _ ) ﬂia"Ju VR
ental Rallway. The engines went to vy} - % A
this Company, where they were num- \WII””/ ‘“ H‘ﬁn?ﬁﬁ,ﬁtﬁf .EI...HQE?RF..'E?C?" {‘ﬁ"" E b
bered 33 and 3 and in turn to 1its

guccessor, the North Shore Hailway,
on whose 1list they were Nos. 1 =nd 2., 1In 1885, <the Nerth Shore Railuay was
ecouired by the Canadian Pacific Reailway and the engines became Nos.l37 and 332
of that line. ZLest revord of them wag their sale to the L'Assompiion Railwey ,
a gmall loecal line operating from that 4fown to0 the C.P.R. at Lilpiphanie. They
were gerapped before 1890,

Tirme was unimportant. The railvey's trzins maintnined nn average speed of 9
miles per hour, and made the trip, with stops, in enproximately an howr and a
half. Principel ocutgoing itenm of freight treffie was lumber, while essential
focd end msmufecturing implemente made up the inbound freight list.

About 1852, another conmecting railway was built, extending from Village d7Ind-
ustite, to the village of Hawdon. Uhis line, though en independent Company,
was operated by the shareholders by the St. Laurent & Villsgze d'Industrie, and
wae known ag the Industry Village & Rawdon Railwsy. A few yeara aiter its oven-
ing, spring floods washed out a bridge, and the line wss zdandoned zbout 1856,

Fulfilling its taosk well, the St.Lsurent & Village d'Industris lallwey did not
experience any trend toward modernization until 1875, wvhen the rallvay was
relaid with 56-~pound "T" raile throughout. In 1881, it was purchased by the
Quebec, Montresl, Ottawe & Occidental Railway which, vhen completed 1in 1879,
‘bisected the Industrie Railway about five miles inland from Lanorale, =t a
location ealled Jolietie Junction. hen the QHMO&O acquired the lins, that
portion of it east of Joliette Junction was abandoned. In 1882, the line pas=
sed 1o the North Shore Railwey, 2nd in 1885 tc¢ the Canndian Facific Kailway.

Through its acquisition by Censndian Pacific, the Industrie line thuz became the
oldest section of railway in the system. PFPreseant-day trains oa the CFR Seint
Gabriel Subdivision follow without deviation the line of the StL&VI from Jol-
iette Junction (now kmown 2s Lanoraie) te Joliette.

Deting only, in a corporate sense, back to 1881, Canadian Pecific can thus tra=
ce itas "ancestral tree® buck over the span of » century.




